5716 AIRPORT FREEWAY
FORT WORTH, TEXAS 76117

Nancy Pruitt

Division of C. . s
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Dear Ms. Pruitt,

July 28, 1997

1 am writing to inform you as discussed in our telephone conversation on 7/28/97,
King Communictions, Ltd. is no longer in business. The customer base was sold and transferred
on December 31, 1995. Therefore, we have no problem with the cancellation of certificate #3997
in the state of Florida. I hope this clears up all necessary business between Florida and King

Communictions, Ltd.
Sincerely,

Jeffrey P. Thomas
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